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Sligo Correspondence 1778-1820

Bundle of correspondence about Lord Palmerston’s money

Correspondence between Thomas Corkran and Henry Temple,
second Viscount Palmerston, Sir Timothy Waldo [Palmerston's
solicitor?], Robert Lyons [Palmerston's Sligo agent], John Hatch
[Palmerston's agent] concerning settling of affairs of Thomas
Corkran, formerly agent of Palmerston in Sligo, who absconded
owing Palmerston money

Bundle of letters concerning Sligo estate mainly to Henry Temple,
second Viscount Palmerston from John Hatch, Palmerston's
agent and Robert Lyons, Sligo agent:

Robert Lyon's [Sligo sub agent] account of monies sent to John
Hatch, agent, 1 page

Draft letter by Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston, to John
Hatch, concerning accounts, setting new tenancies on land in Sligo
recovered from Thomas Corkran, reclaiming money from Corkran.
Palmerston wants Dublin account which he has not had for twelve
or thirteen years and complains of being kept in complete ignorance
of his own affairs; accounts that Mr Williams collected: "whether it
was irregularity or dishonesty [ have reason to be thankful I did not
put more of my affairs into his hands", 7 pages

Letter from Lawrence Connilan, Prior of Abbey of Sligo, to Henry
Temple, second Viscount Palmerston, complaining that Thomas
Corkran [former agent for Palmerston in Sligo?] has used some
stones from the Abbey to build some new houses, 3 pages

Letter from John Hatch to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accounts, Corkran [former agent] is building
on Abbey ground and has asked for a loan of £500, there has been
a rising of the poor over the price of provisions in Edenderry [either
King's County or Co. Tyrone], 3 pages

Letter from Thomas Corkran to Robert Lyons, denying damaging
the Abbey of Sligo during building works, has stopped work
temporarily anyway as the lease of the land is presently in the hands
of his uncle in Bombay, India, and Corkran is waiting to hear from
him, 2 pages

Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, reporting that Thomas Corkran did remove some stones
from the Abbey of Sligo but not ornamental ones, 1 page

Letter from Thomas Corkran to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lease of Abbey Quarter of which he has not
yet managed to obtain from his relatives, but has drawn up plans
which were received with acclaim in Sligo and built some of the
houses planned (only one is finished), however Corkran has now run
of money but would like to buy this land if he can sell some woods
he owns, 3 pages

Letter from John Hatch to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo accounts, visit of Palmerston to
Ireland, 4 pages
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Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, offering a house for Palmerston to stay in when he visits
Sligo, 1 page

Agreement to let a piece of Flin's Lane, Sligo currently let to Mr
Trench, gardener, to the Sligo Corporation for a house of industry,
together with some notes by Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, on the cost of the agreement

Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, together with reply from Palmerston, concerning
accounts including Robert's account

Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, letting of leases in Aghamlish "I have good reason to
hope that I shall bring your Lordship's estate ... upon as safe and
respectable a footing as any other estate in this country", 2 pages

Letter from Robert Lyons to Jonathan Price, Palmerston's London
lawyer or agent, concerning sending remittances to Drummonds'
[bank, London], possibility of taking over from main agent John
Hatch, settling of Roberts estate with the Chamberlaine family, 2

pages

Letter from James Johnston, tenant to Henry Temple, second
Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of his rent at
Mullaghmore as the farm suffers from blowing sand, 1 page

Letter from John Hatch to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, blaming Robert Lyons on lateness of Sligo accounts and
proposals for new leases, 4 pages

Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, commenting on proposals for leases at Aghamlish,
wants copy of map of Sligo to forestall any dispute over four acres
of acres near Sligo which Mr Burton erroneously claims are his, 6

pages
An account of the letting of Aghamlish by Robert Lyons, includes
notes on the credit—worthiness and fitness of each tenant and notes
on the proposals by Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston

Proposals for letting of Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estate with Robert Lyon's observations, 10 pages

Heads of the several agreements for new leases on the Sligo estate
starting 1 Nov 1785

Contemporary copy of Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston's
observations on proposals for new leases on Sligo estate

Measurements and quality of Sligo estates
Accounts of the woods of Cloontybane, Co. Sligo and adjoining
area, includes numbers of different species of trees in the woods

Plan of holdings of Burton and Trench and site of house of industry
in the town of Sligo, 1 page
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Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, concerning disturbances in Aghamlish of disgruntled
ex-tenants against new tenants, unlet portions of the estate,
proposals by Mr Wynne to move markets in Sligo town will be
injurious to Palmerston, has sent a clerk to Scotland to have a deed
of Dr Roberts estate executed by Mrs Chamberlaine, 3 pages

Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, concerning remittances, disorders in Aghamlish,
applying for the agency of Sir Thomas Dundas's estate in Sligo, 2

pages

Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, concerning whether tenants can make use of mahogany
on Sligo estate, tenants have been illegally selling it, Lyons has had
to dismiss Edmond Gallagher who was employed as bailiff for
selling the wood. Some of the confiscated wood was "rescued" by
a large party of men but Lyons was able with some trouble to
recover it the next day, 2 pages

Letter from James Johnston to Robert Lyons? asking for an
abatement of rent or surrender of lease of Mullaghmore because of
blowing sands, 2 pages

Petition from the Mercantile Society of Sligo to Henry Temple,
second Viscount Palmerston, asking for help in repairing Sligo Quay

Letter from Mr J.Cooper to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to support his son candidacy in the
forthcoming election in Sligo

Letter from James Johnston to Henry Temple, second Viscount
Palmerston, asking for an abatement or to surrender lease of
Mullaghmore as the blowing of sand has turned it into "a barren
waste", 2 pages

Anonymous letter to Henry Temple, second Viscount Palmerston,
accusing Robert Lyons, agent and Conway [bailiff?] of being crooks
and deliberately setting leases to his friends, rents not being not
properly accounted, fining the poor for making liquor: "Strangers
persecuted, robbed and beat", 2 pages

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates

Letter from Henry Stewart, Dublin agent to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Dublin accounts which his
partner Graves Swan is bring to London, will send Sligo accounts
soon, hopes that Palmerston will visit his Irish estates, Military Road
through Christ Church Meadows, Dublin, has been entered in the
books of Kilmainham Hospital in Dublin, urges Palmerston to allow
himself to be waited upon by protege of Stewart's, Martin Cregan,
3 pages

Letter from Charles Stanhope, third Earl of Harrington, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, thanking Palmerston for
allowing a road to go through his land to the Royal Hospital,
Kilmainham, Dublin, 1 pages

Letter from Hannah Corkran to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, sending old papers which she found her possession
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relating to Palmerston's estate in his grandfather's times when
members of the Corkran family were agents of Palmerston,
commenting on the disappointment felt by Palmerston's tenants in
Sligo that he spent so little time there during his visit and the honour
she felt that Palmerston spoke to her during his visit, 3 pages

Letter from James Killen to Revd Chambers, agent, estimating the
cost of planting trees at Grellagh wood, Co. Sligo, includes covering
note from Chambers to Palmerston clarifying the letter

Estimate by James Killen, gardener to Major John Dickson of
Woodville, Co. Leitrim, of the cost of planting woods at Greelagh,
Co. Sligo, includes covering note from Killen to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, 2 pages

Letter from R.Chambers, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning new road from Mount Temple to
Derrylihane which is to be discussed in the Sligo assizes,
government proposes a new military road from Mullaghmore to the
signal town, woods at Grellagh, building a school house [Aghamlish
7], dispute between the Crystals and the Gillans, 3 pages

Letter from R.Chambers to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning agreement for new road from Mount Temple
to Derrylihane, Patrick McGovan of Carranamaddow is in such a
state of distress that Chambers has allowed him to pay only half of
his rent under Palmerston's standing instructions to give relief in
cases of distress, 1 page

Letter from Henry Stewart to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Stewart's hopes to visit Sligo soon and find
a new tenant for Half Way House, proposed road from Sligo to
Ballyshannon, encouraging linen manufacture by planting flax, 3

pages

Letter from R.Chambers to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Armstrong raising stones from
Palmerston's quarry as his own is flooded but has agreed that in
future all those legitimately using Palmerston quarry can get half of
their stone from Armstong's quarry, new chapel [at ?Aghamlish], 3

pages

Return of the under tenants on Sligo estate, includes name and size
of plot, tenants name and rent paid, 13 pages

Letter from Graves Swan, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, enclosing letter from Charles O'Hara
[?representative of the merchants of Sligo] concerning new quay at
Sligo town and moving of custom house to a more convenient place

Letter from R.Chambers to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning granting of a military road to Mullaghmore
and a road from Mount Temple to Derrylihane, fines for unlicensed
stills, 1 page

Letter from Hannah Corkran to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, complaining of the treatment by Robert Lyons of her
and other tenants and enclosing petitions from tenants [not found]
for relief, 4 pages
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Letter from R.Chambers to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, appealing for help for William Rochfort, a tenant, to
rebuild his house which has burnt down, work has begun in
replanting Grellagh wood, 2 pages

Letter from M.O'Hara to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from Major Bridgeham concerning
death of Mr Chambers, offering himself as agent in Chambers'place,
reporting on disturbances at ?Tirraril and the need for new helmets
for the troops, 3 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning death of Revd Chambers, sub agent in Sligo,

1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lease of Cadgers Field, which is the land the
merchants of Sligo want for their new custom house, 4 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning planting of woods at Grellagh, 3 pages

Letter from the Bishop of Elphin to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for funds to rebuild the church of
Aghamlish and build a glebe for a clergyman, 2 pages

Letter from the undertenants of Enismurray Island to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking that when Owen
Wynne's [the holder of the lease] lease expires they can lease it
directly from Palmerston, 2 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from the Revd Richard Wynne to
Palmerston asking for some land for Sligo infirmary and enclosing
annual report of the infirmary and a plan of the land desired

Letter from the Bishop of Elphin to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, thanking him for his donation to a new church
at Aghamlish, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning letting of new leases in Sligo town, encloses
two proposals from daughters of former tenants of the Abbey
Quarter and Knoxes Street, Sligo town

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning amount of subscription to give to Sligo
infirmary, Mr Stackpole's lease of Chapelizod mills, Co. Dublin, 3

pages

Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of names
of Irish carpenters? 1 page

Letters from Robert Lyons to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston,and Graves Swan, concerning land held by Lyons in the
High Street, Sligo town, includes list of undertenants

Letter from W.O'Berne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, proposing to change the lives on the leases he has just
inherited from his aunt of the mills of Bunduff and Creevymore, 4

pages
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Letter from Mr Welber to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning changing the lives on Mr O'Berne's lease, 3

pages

Letter from Hugh Corrigan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for a reply for his proposal for Halfway House
inn at Cliffony to be answered quickly as it is nearly the time of year
for markets and fairs to be held and he would like to be open in time
for these, together with letter from James Walker, agent advising
Corrigan to sent his proposal to Palmerston

Letter from Mr Welber to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning changing the lives on Mr O'Berne's lease of
Creevymore, 3 pages

Letter from Revd West, minister of Aghamlish to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a subscription for the
families of six drowned fishermen, 2 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the conditions of Mr O'Berne's lease of
Creevymore, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the family circumstance of the fishermen
drowned off the Sligo coast and the subject of a subscription by the
local vicar Revd West, 3 pages

Letter from Mr O'Berne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, about changing the lives in his lease of Creevymore, 2

pages

Letter from Eugene Sweeny to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston help him rise above the rank of
private soldier as he was obliged to enlist in the Eighteenth regiment
of Foot under General Sir John Cope Sherbrooke, when he could not
afford to keep up the family farm at Mullaghmore, includes note on
the family of Sweeny by James Walker, Sligo agent

Letter from Edward Joshua Cooper of Markree Castle, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's
support of his candidature as M.P. for Sligo in the forthcoming
elections, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning renewal of leases, forwarding deeds,
apologises for sending wrong linen, Sligo will not be contested at
the election, gives prospects of candidates across Ireland including
James Stewart (Tyrone), Colonel [Hercule-Robert] Packenham:
"strongly opposed by the Catholic interest", Lord Devlin [George
Thomas John Nugent] has resigned his candidature in favour of a
more pro-Catholic candidate; "the nineteenth bulletin was indeed a
very great disappointment to our expectations", 3 pages

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estate

Statement of proposals for plots out of lease in and around Sligo
town, includes status, conditions and tenants of plots in 1751 when
expired lease were set and now (1812), 1 page
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Letter from Graves Swan, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning army estimates, Dublin rent rolls,
encloses sketch [not found] of the town of Sligo with plots marked,
asks Palmerston to consider perpetual leases for new leases being
considered in Sligo town to encourage improvements, proposals that
Robert Lyons's lease of Sligo should not be renewed but the lands
held during Lyons lifetime and have a pension instead, 4 pages

Letter from Samuel Butteel, Commissioner of Customs at Sligo, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a lease
of a plot in John Lane, Sligo in which to build a house, 2 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accounts, Bishop of Elphin's request [for a
new church at Aghamlish?], sending of twenty pounds to
Bartholomew Curry of Sligo from his son Michael Curry via
Palmerston, includes note by Palmerston on this matter, decisions to
be made on Sligo proposals

Letter from Graves Swan, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning remittances of accounts, map to be made of
Sligo together with other principal landowners, 3 pages

Petition by Patrick McGowan and Patrick Chrystal to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning a dispute over the
division of a farm at West Carrownamaddow, Aghamlish, 2 pages

Letter from William Griffith to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for an extension of a lease of Ballytirnan, 2

pages

Abstract of numbers of undertenants on each farm, plot held by
them and rent paid to tenant, 3 pages

Proposal by Patrick Burns to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for a plot at Cleveragh or Abbey Quarter, Sligo which
he claims that Palmerston promised to renew when it came out of
lease but has been given instead to James Gilmour, a relation of Mr
Walker, the Sligo agent, 1 page

Proposal by Edward Henderson to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for a lease of Castle Street, Sligo, 1

page

Proposal by James Beatty to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for a plot of land on which to build houses next to the
gaol in Sligo, 1 page

Letter from William Philips to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for consideration that the plot in Bridge Street,
Sligo, which he unsuccessfully proposed for has been in his family
for many years and has been improved by that family, 3 pages

Proposal By Patrick Connolly to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for a building lease of a plot on the High Street, Sligo,

1 page

Proposal by Hugh Flanaly to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for a house on Pound Street, Sligo, 1 page

Proposal by Mary Mathews to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
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Palmerston, for renewal of her lease of a plot in Sligo, 1 page

Petition by Mary Feiny to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a dispute she is having with her neighbour
Maggie Ward over the ownership of a cabin in Newtown, Sligo, 1

page

Proposal by William White to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for a plot on John Street, Sligo which had been in the
possession of his family for sixty years, 2 pages

Petition by James McCoy to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking that he will not be evicted from his cabin at
Aghamlish as he is over eighty years old and as nearly blind cannot
support himself in his profession of tailor, he has been let off paying
rent by previous agents and hopes that this practice will be
continued, 1 page

Proposal by Charles Healy to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for a house in Church Street, Sligo taking into account
that the plot has been damaged by fire and is in need of considerable
repair, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed visit to Ireland of Palmerston,
survey of plots in Sligo estate, abstract of title of Dublin estate and
to Sligo estate, 4 pages

Pencil sketch of Fair Green, Cliffony, 1 page

Letter from Jane Chambers to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning interest on some money that her late
husband Revd Chambers, Sligo agent raised on Palmerston's rents,
2 pages

Proposal by James Gilmour to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, for a farm at Cleveragh or Abbey Quarter, 2 pages

Memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning leases of Sligo town, 6 pages

Memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning leases still to be decided in Sligo town, 3 pages

Memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning leases of Sligo country estate, 4 pages

Proposal from Nicholas Connolly, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning lease of a house in Holborn Street,
Sligo, 1 page

Letter from Jonathan Black to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, thanking Palmerston for his help in releasing Black's
ship from detention at Sligo, 1 page

Letter from Robert Lyons to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning complaints made against him by the
inhabitants of Aghamlish during the time when he was agent to
Palmerston: [1777-1808] "..... when I commenced [the agency] |
found the parish of Aghamlish in a state of barbarism and
insubordination", relates case of incitement to murder by Arthur
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McKenna, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, recommending Kilmartin to be county
surgeon, last life of a plot in Castle Street, Dublin has died, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning failure to buy part of Balytirnan from Mr
Hume, leases of Hanbury Lane, Sligo, 2 pages

Documents transcribing inscription on monument to O'Connor in
Sligo Abbey

Survey of part of the town and harbour of Sligo by William Scanlon

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estate

Letter from D.Brown to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning burning the land [stubble burning?],
together with covering letter from Mr Walker, agent

Letter from James Gilmour to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, proposing to let Cleaveragh, 1 page

Printed letter from Mr Armstrong of the Sligo branch of the
Hibernian Bible Society to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for a subscription, includes covering letter from
James Walker explaining that he has sent ten guineas on
Palmerston's behalf

Letter from Martin Madden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning repairs to Sligo Abbey, 1 page

Letter from J.Everade to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a field at Magherabue or Love Lane, Sligo?
Includes covering letter from Graves Swan

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning maps of Dublin estates and enclosing
memorandum on new Sligo leases

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing proposal for Castle Street, Sligo, by Thomas
Burke

Letter from James Walker, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, including Walker has paid Mr Madden for
Sligo Abbey's iron gates, paid Michael Curry the money from
Bartholomew Curry, Gallagher, bailiff to Aghamlish is refusing to
give up possession of Half Way House, arrears on the Corkran
holdings near Sligo Abbey, lease of Abbey Quarter, Sligo, 3 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning fall of Napoleon and state of Ireland:
"[Ireland] is becoming each hour more and more disturbed .....
without these changes [Napoleon] we should have to take up arms
again to push down rebellion in this country", problems of trying to
gain rents? of Rathmines, Dublin "the lower class of this country are
a litigious to the last degree and are familiar with all the little quirks
[sic] and points in our law and they are crowds of low pettifogging
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BR147/5/18
/1-2

BR147/5/19

attorneys who are at all times in readiness to take in hand their
cause", encloses two memoranda on proposals for leases in Sligo
town

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning deed of grant of Cadgers Field, Sligo town
for a new custom house, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing proposal from Henry Irwin to lease
Drumharnaght

Letter from James Walker, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning proposed new road between
Cliffony and Mullaghmore?, 3 pages

Letter of introduction from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, for Mr Price Mahony who has been
appointed [by the Commissioners for Customs] to witness the deed
of grant of Cadgers Field to be the new custom house in Sligo town,

1 page

Letter from Charles O'Hara of Nymphsfield to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning approval for new road in
Sligo, 1 page

Letter from E.F.Cooper of Bowder Park to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning new road, 2 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new road [encloses letter from Mr Cooper
of Bowder Park on this subject]; new market house at Cliffony; fair
at Cliffony? Gallagher, the bailiff, refuses to give up possession of
Half Way House to Corigan who has been given the lease; removing
rocks? from Mullaghmore for the new harbour; last life on the lease
of Drumharnaght has died; [Revd Thomas?] Crawford has pulled
down his house in ?Sligo High Street to open out a new road and
new houses are being built throughout the town; petition from Owen
McKenny asking for an abatement of rent of a farm at Mullaghmore
[petition enclosed]; petition from John, Patrick and Thomas Burns
complaining about quarrying being down by William Phillips in the
Abbey Quarter, Sligo [enclosed]

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning removing stones at Mullaghmore for the
new harbour, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning alterations of new road coming before the
grand jury; putting down the practise of illegal stills, encloses letter
from Mr Cooper to Palmerston on these matters

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the roofing of the new market house in Sligo
which has caused the broken leg of the mason and a broken thigh of
the carpenter; donation of £50 to the mass house of Aghamlish,
blasting of rocks for harbour at Aghamlish: "the people were too
busy to devote their time to dragging of rocks but I will be among
them on Patrick's day and by some libations to their saint I will
effect a safe landing place but not for French frigates I hope...[the
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30 Jul 1814

22 Jul 1814

21 Jun 1814 -22

Jul 1814

14 Aug 1814

3 Aug 1814 - 21

Aug 1814

21 Dec 1814



BR147/5/20
/1-2

BR147/6

BR147/6/1

BR147/6/2
/1-2

BR147/6/3

BR147/6/4

BR147/6/5

BR147/6/6

BR147/6/7

BR147/6/8

French] in 1798 anchored close in with shore and were preparing to
land 700 men when they heard of [Jean Joseph Amable] Humbert's
surrender"; failure of ?Lord Trench's bank has hit many people
badly; corn is gaining very low prices although butter is going for a
surprisingly high price, grand jury have approved plan for a new
bridge; there is much building work in progress in Sligo town, many
houses are having slate roofs put on but the timber tax is hitting very
hard at £10 per tonne, Mr Black has spent £2000 building a house:
"superior to anything of the kind here"; Walker is creating a new
road to the market house, 4 pages

Letter from C.Davey of Lambs Passage, Finsbury Square, London,
to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a lease
of property in High Street, Sligo, together with covering letter
concerning this matter from James Walker, agent to Palmerston

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates:

Letter from Charles O'Hara of Nymphsfield to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, canvassing his support for the Sligo seat
in the forthcoming general election. Note by Palmerston of reply to
O'Hara "my interest must ofcourse be at disposal of Irish Govt but
I hope there will be nothing incompatible between my private
feelings towards him and obligation to support govt"

Petition from James Rocke of Derrylihane to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, claiming his right to prosecute those who
are illegally brewing potate, includes covering letter to Palmerston

from James Walker, agent describing Rocke as a "brutus" as one of
those whom he is seeking to prosecute his own son

Letter from John Wilson Croker of Dublin to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking Palmerston to put influence on
Synge Cooper for Bensen not to vote for [William Conyngham]
Plunkett but for Corker for ?the Dublin University seat in the
forthcoming election, 2 pages

Letter from Owen Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a lease for Cadgers Field which is wanted
for a new butter market for Sligo town; possibility of having joint
seneschal court with [Owen] Wynne of Hazelwood and [?William
Fitzwilliam] Burton of Burton hall, possibility of converting the
Abbey of Sligo into a church, 3 pages

Letter from Owen Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning using Cadgers Field as a butter market,
using Sligo Abbey as a church, 3 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning abatement to Mr Page for Arbour Hill,
Dublin; proposed butter market at Cadgers Field, Sligo, 4 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Cadgers Field, Sligo manorial courts, 4

pages

Letter from Owen Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed butter market at Cadgers Field, 1

page

25 Dec 1814

1818-21

20 Jan 1818 -
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BR147/6/9

BR147/6/10

BR147/6/11

BR147/6/12

BR147/6/13

BR147/6/14

BR147/6/15
/1-2

BR147/6/16

BR147/6/17

Letter from Owen Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed butter market at Cadgers Field, 2

pages

Letter from Owen Wynne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed butter market at Cadgers Field, 2

pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed butter market at Cadgers Field, the
merchants of Sligo have told Owen Wynne that they will not buy
any corn from him unless he provides a butter market near to the
quay; proposed road from Royal Hospital to Viceregal lodge,
Dublin, 4 pages

Letter from John McCormick, tenant of Drumharnaght to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, complaining that the agent,
Mr Walker has ejected him unfairly and demanded rent that he did
not owe, not taken into account agreed abatements or failure of
crops, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, refuting allegations of John McCormick that Walker
treated McCormick badly, 4 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning allegations by McCormick against Walker,
proposed butter market in Sligo, character sketch of William Charles
Fortescue, second Viscount Clermont [?who is rumoured to have
fathered twins by Palmerston's mistress Emma Murray Mills]:
"many of his [Clermont's] extravagances of conduct might entitle
him to be called a mad man ..... he is very generally regarded with
contempt mixed with abhorrence ..... his wealth must be great", 4

pages

Letter from James Walker to Graves Swan, concerning letting
McCormick's holding at Drumharnaght: "I would prefer Protestants
upon their Catholic neighbours here are too many of that stamp
already on the estate"; proposal for High Street, Sligo, Walker
would himself like to rent some of Temple Street, Sligo; Mrs
Sweeny was ejected from Mullaghmore and before she left her son
demolished the lodge on the land and sold the building materials
before escaping to America, Walker has seized all her crops (corn,
barley, potatoes and flax): "to secure the rent and to punish her for
the conduct of her son whose trip to America she connived at, she
had but the lad a doctor or rather a apothecaries apprentice instead
of making a good ploughman of him and could not work in Ireland";
donation? of Palmerston was more generous than that of the other
local landowners; the leases on many farms are soon to be expired
this will lead to an increase in tenants and Walker would like to
have a lodge built in Cliffony for a resident agent which could also
be used by a military officer searching for illegal stills in the area;
Walker would like for himself stables and offices in John Lane,
Sligo. Also included memoranda by Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, on proposals in this letter

Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of which
proposals for Sligo town he wishes to accept

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plantation at Grellagh; Charles O'Hara who
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BR147/6/18
/1-2

BR147/6/19

BR147/6/20
/1-15

BR147/6/21
/1-3

is a life on many leases has had a stroke and is not expected to live,
3 pages

Letter from Michael Leonard, tenant of Mullaghmore to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, complaining about Mr Rorke,
bailiff to Mullaghmore, claiming that Rorke killed his horse, extorts
monies and timber from the tenants and destroyed the lighthouse.
Includes covering letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, outlining the background to Leonard's
complaints

Proposal from Michael Bowle of Sligo to lease a plot in Temple
Street, Sligo, 1 page

Bundle of letters sent to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston by Graves Swan, agent concerning Sligo estates:
[BR147/6/20/1] letter from Graves Swan to Palmerston apologizing
for the delay in sending enclosed papers, 15 Dec 1819;
[BR147/6/21/2-3] two copies of lists of papers sent by Graves Swan
to Palmerston in Dec 1819; [BR147/6/20/4] memorial from Michael
Higgins of Cartron Killerdo concerning a dispute over a passageway
to his land which is being blocked by Gilbert Higgins, includes
notes on this case by Graves Swan; [BR147/6/20/5] memorial of
Elizabeth McLoghlin of Knocknafusioge asking for permission to
give her lease to her brother-in-law, Mr Reynolds as since her
husband was murdered cannot keep up the land herself, includes
comments on this case by James Walker, agent; [BR147/6/20/6]
petition from Edward Henderson asking for an abatement of rent of
Castle Street as he has lost part of the garden, includes comment on
this petition by Graves Swan, agent; [BR147/6/20/7] petition from
Bryan O'Neil of Creevykeel asking for help to finish roofing some
house that he was building before his family was struck by fever,
includes comment on this petition by Graves Swan that Palmerston
should reject O'Neil's plea as O'Neil builds houses to let to paupers:
"a most injurious practice and not to be countenanced";
[BR147/6/20/8] proposal by Michael Hanley for Church Lane,
Sligo, includes notes on this proposal by Graves Swan 29 May 1819;
[BR147/6/20/9] proposal from William White for a plot on St John's
Street, Sligo, 10 Sep 1819; [BR147/6/20/10] proposal by William
and Charles Compton for a plot on John's Street, Sligo, 4 Sep 1819;
[BR147/6/20/11/1-2] proposal from Robert Mc?Arity for a plot in
Holborn Street, Sligo, together with note from James Walker to
Palmerston commenting on this proposal, Aug 1819;
[BR147/6/20/12/1-2] James Walker's notes on the inn at Cliffony
including estimate for new roof and floor; [BR147/6/20/13/1-2]
proposal from Connolly Coan and Glasgow Conolly for Castlegall
and Bunduff, together with rent roll of these lands, 26 Jul 1819;
[BR147/6/20/14] list of freeholders in County Sligo, 2 pages, Dec
1819; [BR147/6/20/15] note by Graves Swan on possible
cooperation with the Hibernian society over the opening of schools
on Palmerston's Sligo estates, 2 pages, Dec 1819

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning meeting of merchants in Sligo chaired by
Thomas Flanagan demanding that the borough be opened [rights for
Catholics] and abolishing Mr Wynn's tolls; encloses two letters from
Thomas Flanagan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking him to put pressure on the legislature to support
his demands
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BR147/6/22
/1-2

BR147/6/23
/1-2

BR147/6/24

BR147/6/29

BR147/6/30

BR147/6/25

/1-3

BR147/6/26

BR147/6/27

BR147/6/28
/1-2

BR147/6/31

BR147/6/32

Proposal by Hugh Corrigan of Halfway House, Cliffony for lease of
land at Mullaghmore which adjourns his current holding, including
covering letter from Graves Swan to Palmerston outlining the
situation

Letter from Mrs J.D.Soden of Mount Temple [?wife of Captain
James Nicholson Soden, Twenty Fourth Regiment of Foot] to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for his support in
setting up a free girls school for children of tenants at Moneygold
and Mount Temple, also asks for some spinning wheels for the
elderly poor, includes covering letter from Graves Swan
recommending that Palmerston become a trustee of the Linen
Manufacturers of Sligo and give eighty spinning wheels out each
year

Letter from William Cox of Kildare to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, claiming to be related to Palmerston via his
grandmother Harriet Poole and asking for Palmerston's help in
gaining a situation, 5 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning claim of Mr Cox to be Palmerston's relative,
3 pages

Letter from William Cox to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, apologizing for claiming erroneously to be a
Palmerston's relative, 2 pages

Proposal from Mr O'Beirne for selling his interest in Gortnaleck to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, includes valuation
by William Deey, notary and covering letter from Graves Swan to
Palmerston concerning this matter

Letter from Thomas Flanagan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to present a bill in Parliament
concerning proposed local government in Sligo and to support the
rights of Catholics

Letter from Thomas Flanagan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning rights of Catholics, prospect of Flanagan
standing for Parliament for Sligo against Colonel [Alexander]
Percival of Temple House, Co. Sligo who is: "disliked and
abominated by the Catholics", 2 pages

Letter from Thomas Flanagan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to take on leadership of County
Sligo, to stop Colonel Percival's candidature and to support a
proposed newspaper (printed flyer included for The Sligo
Independent Chronicle of Liberty "to protect the constitution and the
laws of Nations and divine, to modify the blinded spirit of Bigotry,
to spread the blessings of Information, Morality, and Justice")

Letter from Charles Grant, Chief Secretary of Ireland, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, apologizing that he cannot
appoint Palmerston a trustee of the Linen Board as there is a long
waiting list and currently no vacancies, 4 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning a survey of the west coast of Ireland being
carried out by Alexander Nimmo speaking favourably of creating a

29 Dec 1819 -

Jan 1820

31 Dec 1819 -7

Jan 1829

23 Jan 1820

21 Feb 1820

5 May 1820

16 Jan 1820 - 12

Jul 1820

4 Feb 1820

6 Feb 1820

8 Feb 1820

18 Mar 1820

30 Oct 1820



BR147/6/33
/1-3

BR147/6/34
/1-2

BR147/6/35

BR147/6/36

BR147/6/37

BR147/6/38

BR147/6/39
/1-2

BR147/6/40

BR147/6/41

/1-3

BR147/6/42

BR147/6/43
/1-2

harbour at Mullaghmore, Swan advises Palmerston to send a
memorandum to the Commissioners of the Fisheries Board pleading
his case for a harbour, 4 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, commenting on and enclosing two petitions, one from
Mr Gallagher [ex-bailiff] complaining about his treatment by
Walker and a petition from Terence Boyle claiming some land at
Aghamlish

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning enclosed letter from Mr Black to Palmerston
complaining of the high rate that he is being asked to pay to renew
his leases in Sligo town

Letter from H.Ormsby Gore to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's support in the event of an
election in Sligo as it is rumoured that Charles O'Hara is standing
down, 1 page

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning condition of Sligo Abbey and Abbey
Quarter, although the Abbey itself is in ruins it is still used for
funerals: "the crowds which attend Catholic funerals have not
sufficient patience to wait for admission through the gateway and
they run to the last ...... and ascend the wall like bees". Mr
Dickinson, a landowner in adjourning Co. Leitrim, has bought an
interest in Kilculloge and wants to build a fishing lodge there, 3

pages

Letter from the church wardens of St. John's Church, Sligo to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for help to build a
second protestant church in Sligo, 2 pages

Proposal by John Smith for a plot in Castle Street, Sligo, 1 page

Proposal by Anne O'Bierne for a plot in Castle Street, Sligo,
together with a report on this proposal by Graves Swan, agent

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning appropriate level of donation for Palmerston
to give for new protestant church in Sligo, 2 pages

Contemporary copy of proposal to the Board of Fisheries for a
harbour at Mullaghmore; reply to proposal from Board of Fisheries
to Captain O'Bierne of Rundell Cottage, Sligo; covering note on this
matter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston

Notes by Graves Swan on the division of holding at Castlegall and
Bunduff which had recently been held by Conolly Coans, 3 pages

Letter from Hannah Corkran to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, offering to sell Palmerston a plot she holds in Castle
Street, Sligo, as she has expended all of her money in a law suit
against Robert Lyons [former Palmerston agent]. Also, she asks
Palmerston to find a post for her protege, Charles Fitzgerald.
Covering note from Graves Swan to Palmerston includes a sketch of
the plot in question
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Mar 1821
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BR147/6/44

BR147/6/45
/1-2

BR147/6/46

BR147/6/47
/1-3

BR147/6/48

BR147/7

BR147/7/1

BR147/7/2

/1-2

BR147/7/3

/1-2

BR147/7/4

BR147/7/5

BR147/7/6

BR147/7/7
/1-2

BR147/7/8

Printed papers presented to the House of Commons concerning
conviction and release of Thomas Flanagan at the Sligo assizes,
includes contemporary copies of correspondence between Flanagan
and Dublin Castle appealing against imprisonment on the grounds
of wrongful arrest and ill health, with opinions of the Judge and
prison doctor, 3 pages

Proposals from John Carroll and William Egan for plot in the High
Street, Sligo, until recently held by Gallagher family

Letter from James Walker to Graves Swan, concerning claim of
Leadens family of Ardnglass, to money belonging to them being
held at the War Office, freeholders, arrears of Grellagh woods and
Drumharnaght. Problem of establishing schools on the estate as most
of the tenants are catholics and the priests will not let the children
attend there are not more than six protestants apart from two main
landowners families on the Aghamlish estate; Sligo Abbey is well
protected by a wall; there is no one skilled enough in Sligo to drawn
up estimates and plans for Mullaghmore harbour, 4 pages

Proposals from Morgan MacDonagh for John's Lane and from Brian
Goolrick for Stephen Street, Sligo, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston forwarded by Graves Swan 1 Sep 1821

List of amounts uncultivated bog on Sligo estate, 1 page

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates:

Proposal by John Black for a lease of a waste plot on John Lane,
Sligo, 1 page

Letter from Andrew Crean, tenant to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, trying to recover some money supposedly left
at the war office in London during the Peninsular War, together with
covering letter to Palmerston on this matter from James Walker,
agent

Proposal by widow of Hugh McAndrew to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, for a lease of Killcullogue, together with
report by James Walker to Palmerston on this matter

Annual report of the Sligo Fever Hospital Spring Assizes 1822, 1
page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning subscription for church at Collooney and for
Sligo parochial school, 4 pages

Printed resolutions of the Sligo Distress Committee concerning
Tunnagh which has 12000 individuals in a state of absolute want, 1

page

Letter from Alexander McKee to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent of a plot in
Church Lane, Sligo, together with notes on this matter by Graves
Swan

Proposal by Alexander Hume to lease a field at Knappagh, 1 page

6 Jun 1821
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24 Sep 1821

2 Aug 1821
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9 Jan 1822

14 Jan 1822

5 Apr 1822

15 Mar 1822
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21 May 1822
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BR147/7/9
/1-9

BR147/7/10

BR147/7/11

BR147/7/12

BR147/7/13
/1-2

BR147/7/14

BR147/7/15

BR147/7/16
/1-2

BR147/7/17

BR147/7/18

BR147/7/19

BR147/7/20

BR147/7/22

BR147/7/21
/1-3

Letters from various members of the Leader family of Ardnglass and
Drumcliffe to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
claiming a legacy left at the war office during the Peninsular War by
one of their relatives known variously as John or Luke or Patrick
Leader, together with notes on this matter by James Walker and
Graves Swan

Printed report to the Committee of the Sligo Fever Hospital by its
physicians, Dr B.Coyne and Dr Henry Irwin, mainly concerning
effort to combat typhus, 1 page

Letter from Revd West, vicar of Aghamlish, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's help in relieving
the poor of the parish, 2 pages

Letter from Alex Bolton to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for an abatement of the head rent of some houses
in Castle Street, Sligo, which he has an interest in, 2 pages

Letter from Mr Unwick, secretary of the Sligo Distress Committee,
to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning plan
to use the destitute to build a road in Sligo town, includes plan of
proposed road in pen and wash

Printed letter from the Sligo Relief Committee asking for
subscriptions includes minutes of meeting setting up relief
committee, 2 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed new road "very little use to any
persons but instant employment to the poor", 2 pages

Letter from William Unwick to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposal to use the poor to build a road in
Sligo, includes draft reply (not sent) from Palmerston complaining
about idea to only use the relief money for projects which would not
be in the future funded by government

Letter from Revd West, vicar of Aghamlish to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for relief to aid the poor of the
parish. West has formed a committee to administer the funds
collected, comprising of resident gentry and aided by the Roman
Catholic clergy, 2 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposed circular road to be built in Sligo,

1 page

Proposal from Jonathan Black to lease a plot adjourning his current
holding in Sligo as he wishes to extend his house, 3 pages

Notes by Graves Swan and Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning proposals for leases of estates in Dublin and
Sligo, 12 pages

Proposal by Joseph Sutcliffe for a plot in Holborn Street, Sligo, 1
page

Letter from Mr O'Bierne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking why he has not been awarded the contract to
build a pier at Mullaghmore, includes covering letter to Palmerston
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BR147/7/23

BR147/7/24

BR147/7/25

BR147/7/26
/1-2

BR147/7/27

BR147/7/28

BR147/7/29

BR147/7/30

BR147/7/31

BR147/7/32
/1-2

BR147/7/33
/1-3

BR147/7/34
/1-2

BR147/7/35
/1-2

BR147/7/36
/1-2

by Graves Swan

Letter from Henry King to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's support for his candidature as
Charles O'Hara, MP for Sligo has died, 1 page

Letter from Robert Edward King, first Viscount Lorton, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's
support for his brother, Henry King in the Sligo election, 2 pages

Letter from C.H.O'Hara to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, announcing that he will not be trying to succeed his
father as member for Sligo in the forthcoming election, 1 page

Two letters from Henry Gouldburn, Chief Secretary for Ireland, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
candidates for Sligo election

Letter from George King, third Earl of Kingston to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning candidature of his
brother, Henry King for the Sligo election, 2 pages

Letter from Alexander Perceval of Temple House, Ballymote, Sligo
to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for
Palmerston's support for his candidature in the Sligo election, 1 page

Letter from George King, third Earl of Kingston to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, having heard that Charles
O'Hara is unlikely to survive the night Kingston would like to
canvass Palmerston to support his brother, Henry King as candidate
for Sligo election, 2 pages

Letter from George King, third Earl of Kingston to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, thanking Palmerston for his
letter of support for his brother, Colonel Henry King, in the Sligo
election, 1 page

List of letters relating to Sligo estate sent to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston in Sept 1822

Petition by Edward and Michael Magloin for an abatement of rent
at Grellagh, includes covering letter to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, from James Walker, agent

Petition by Roger Conolly of Mullaghmore to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, appealing against ejectment (ejectment
notice included) also, covering letter concerning this matter from
James Walker to Palmerston

Petition by Andrew O'Rourke, undertenant of Creevykeel,
complaining that a bill of ejectment has brought against him
although he has paid the rent to the holder of the tenancy, John
Gilmartin; includes notes on this case by James Walker

Proposal by James Winterscale for a lease of John Lane, Sligo;
together with notes on James Walker's [Palmerston's agent] opinion
of this proposal

Petition from Dorothy Clancy of Creevykeel asking that she allowed
to keep some of her profits instead of them being used to pay her

17 Sep 1822

20 Sep 1822

25 Sep 1822

30 Sep 1822

8 Oct 1822

9 Oct 1822

8 Oct 1822

15 Oct 1822

Sep 1822

Sep 1822
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BR147/7/38
/1-5

BR147/7/39
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BR147/7/40

/1-2

BR147/7/41

BR147/7/42

BR147/7/43

BR147/7/44

BR147/7/45

BR147/7/46

BR147/7/47
/1-2

BR147/7/48
/1-2

BR147/7/49

arrears of rent as she is in distress, includes covering notes form
James Walker on this matter

Petition of the tenants of Newtown asking for an abatement of rent,
includes notes on this matter by James Walker

Petitions of Hugh Scanlon and of John Conway of Cliffony,
complaining about the behaviour of their headtenant Hugh Corrigan,
includes receipts for rent paid and James Walker's notes on this case

Petition of Michael McCann to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking Palmerston to support him in his endeavours to
set up as a surgeon [dispenser under Dr Powell at the Sligo
dispensary] in Sligo, includes James Walker's notes on this matter

Letter from the Bishop of Elphin to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking to have some land at Aghamlish for
glebe land, includes notes on this matter by Graves Swan, agent

Petition from Patrick Lydan, tenant of Knocknaskagh to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for help as he has no
money and is confined to his bed, 1 page

Notes by Graves Swan on proposed harbour at Mullaghmore, 3
pages

Notes by Graves Swan to questions put to him by Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates
including proposals for Knappagh; lease of Barnadarig; limestone;
new legislation concerning ejectments, Sligo Abbey, 3 pages

Letter from Revd West, vicar of Aghamlish to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning glebe for a permanent
residence of the vicar at Aghamlish, 3 pages

Letter from Revd Charles Hamilton to Graves Swan, thanking Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, for his donation towards
a parochial school in Sligo, also about school and glebe at
Aghamlish, 3 pages

Letter from Jonathan Black to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning house which he wants, unable to comply
with Palmerston's official desire that all his tenants vote for Colonel
Henry King in the Sligo election as he is on the campaign committee
for Colonel Alexander Percival, the other candidate, 2 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing letter from Lucinda Faniset? to James Walker
concerning amount of land needed for a female school in Church
Lane, Sligo

Letter from Lucinda Faniset to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new site for girls school, together with notes
on this matter by Graves Swan

Letter from George King, third Earl of Kingston to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, informing Palmerston that
Kingston's brother, Henry King has been eclected in the Sligo
election and thanking Palmerston for his support, 1 page
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17 Jul 1822

Sep 1822
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24 Sep 1822

27 Sep 1822

19 Oct 1822

23 Oct 1822 -

31 Oct 1822

3 Oct 1822

4 Dec 1822
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BR147/8/1

BR147/8/2
/1-2

BR147/8/3

/1-2

BR147/8/4

BR147/8/5

BR147/8/6

/1-4

BR147/8/7

BR147/8/8

BR147/8/9
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Letter from Colonel Alexander Percival to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, thanking Palmerston for his support in the
Sligo election and hoping to win next time, 2 pages

Letter from the Bishop of Elphin to Graves Swan, rejecting the piece
of land offered by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
for a glebe at Cliffony as he claims that it is too far away from the
church, 3 pages

Petition from the undertenants of the Abbey Quarter of Sligo, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for an
abatement of rent, includes report on this petition by Graves Swan
to Palmerston

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates

List of letters relating to Sligo estates sent to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, by Graves Swan on Mar 1823

Petition by Owen Conolan, shoemaker, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent of his field in
Caldragh Quarter, Sligo, includes covering letter on this petition by
Graves Swan to Palmerston

Petition by widow of John Clancy to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for aid in a dispute with her brother in
law over division of a plot at New Town which her late husband
held jointly with his brother, includes covering note to Palmerston,
on the dispute by Graves Swan

List of papers relating to Sligo estates sent to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, in Apr 1823

Proposal by John Conoll, stonemason for a house in Radcliffe
Street, Sligo, 1 page

Bundle of letters concerning accusation that Hugh Corrigan of Half
Way House is running an illegal still, killing local pigs and charging
tenants to use his weights, includes accusation by M.McCain,
defence by Corrigan and character references of Corrigan by local
magistrate and revenue inspector

Proposals by James Corken, John Travers and David Carter for a
plot in Radcliffe Street, Sligo

List of papers concerning Sligo estate sent to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, in May 1823

Petition of Edward Hines of Knocknaskage to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's help against
transportation for what he claims is malicious prosecution for
burglary, includes memorial from Hines' neighbours of his good
character, also, letter from Hannah Corkran to Palmerston,
supporting Hines and asking for Palmerston to intervene, covering
letter from James Walker to Palmerston, commenting on this matter
"[Hines was] certain of conviction as our Juries are mostly
Protestant and alive to anything like ribbonism ..... except for the
poor devils wife and children it would be wise for him to take the
voyage we can spare hundreds of his description"
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BR147/8/10

BR147/8/11
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BR147/8/12

BR147/8/13

BR147/8/14
/1-2

BR147/8/15
/1-2

BR147/8/16

BR147/8/17

BR147/8/18

BR147/8/19

BR147/8/20

/1-2

BR147/8/21

Letter from the Bishop of Elphin to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning land for a glebe at Mount Temple,
2 pages

Letter from Richard Smith to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, complaining against an ejectment order which has been
served on him for a farm at Barnadarig, includes covering letter
from James Walker, agent

Letter from Edward Cooper, Charles O'Hara and James Bridgeham
to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for his
contribution to the potato tithes as despite an appeal [printed appeal
on reverse of letter] read out in churches the tithes have not been
paid by the tenants. Note on the outside of letter records that this
appeal was refused by Palmerston on the grounds that to
circumnavigate the tithes this way is illegal

Letter from Edward Cooper of Markee Castle, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, explaining that the "lower
classes" are panicking about the demand for a potato tithe as it is the
first time that such a tithe had been asked for and they were in no
position to pay it. After debate in Parliament [/rish tithe composition
act 1823, 4 Geo.1V, c.99] it has been agreed that clergy costs must
be paid and this is the money that he is trying to raise , 3 pages

Letter from Lt. Col. William Bridges Neynoe of Neynoe Castle,
Calloony, Sligo to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
supporting an enclosed letter from J.Topham of the Society for
Promoting the Education of the Poor of Ireland concerning a
proposed school at Castle Neynoe

Letter from Revd C.West, vicar of Aghamlish to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a subscription for
dispensaries to serve Drumcliffe and Aghamlish, includes printed
copy of minutes of meeting to establish dispensaries under the
chairmanship of Revd Jack Yeats, vicar of Drumcliffe [grandfather
of W.B and Jack Yeats]

Note by Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, recommending that Palmerston encourage his
leaseholders to become freeholders when their leases are renewed
so that he will increase his votes

Letter from George King, third Earl of Kingston to Henry John
Temple, concerning registration of voters in Sligo, prices are
depressed in Sligo, the Board of Fisheries are to inspect the fishery
[Bunduff?], 2 pages

List of papers relating to Sligo estates sent to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, in Jul 1823

Note by Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the Bishop of Elphin's desire for land for a
glebe at Mount Temple, 3 pages

Proposal by James McGarraghy for a plot in Mount Temple,
includes covering note by Graves Swan, agent to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

Notes by Graves Swan on the tithes of Aghamlish, 3 pages
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BR147/8/23
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BR147/8/24

BR147/8/25
/1-2

BR147/8/26

BR147/8/27

BR147/8/28

BR147/8/29
/1-2

BR147/8/30
/1-4

BR147/8/31

BR147/8/32

BR147/8/33

BR147/8/34

BR147/8/35

Sketch of plot in West Mount Temple proposed for glebe, survey by
Jonathan Giblin, pen and wash

Petition by tenants of Killcullogue and Mullaghmore to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to have an abatement of rent,
includes note to Palmerston by Graves Swan on the merits of this
petition

List of papers sent to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, relating to his Sligo estates

Letter from the orphans of the widow Clancy asking if they can sell
their interest in a plot in Creevykeel so that they can clear their
debts, includes covering letter to Palmerston, by James Walker,
agent

Proposal by Owen Conolan for a plot in Radcliffe Street, Sligo, 1
page

Proposal by Patrick MacDonagh for a plot in Radcliffe Street, Sligo,
1 page

Notes by James Walker, agent on the lease and tenancy of Clogbolly
by the Gore family, 2 pages

Two letters from the Archbishop of Elphin to Graves Swan
concerning land for a glebe at Mount Temple

Three letters from Lucinda Faniset to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning new site for girls school, together
with letter from Revd Charles Hamilton to Palmerston asking that
the church be involved in the running of the proposed school

Letter from A.Gore of Clogbolly to Graves Swan, asserting that one
of the lives on his lease is not dead as is rumoured by his [Gore's]
tenants. Gore complains that his undertenants are mounting a
campaign not to pay their rents so that Gore will be evicted, 1 page

Letter from the Revd Charles Hamilton to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerned that some of the ladies who have
set up a school for females in Sligo are not members of the
established church and asking that he may be allowed to visit the
school to counter balance any proselytism that may be occurring, 1

page

Notes By Graves Swan on reply to a letter to him from Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston of 24 May 1823, concerning
Sligo estates, 1 page

Note by R.P. that a Mr Campbell is currently Provost Marshall of
Sydney, New South Wales and so it is very likely that William Gore,
the last life on Mr A.Gore's lease of Clogbolly is dead

Letter from James Walker, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning subscription to Grange dispensary,
no need for subscription to proposed school at Tunnagh as hardly
any of Palmerston's tenants live near Neynoe where the school is to
be; thanks Palmerston for using his influence to get Walker's brother
into a cavalry regiment, 2 pages
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BR147/8/37

BR147/8/38

BR147/8/39

BR147/9

BR147/9/1

BR147/9/2

BR147/9/3

BR147/9/4

BR147/9/5

BR147/9/6

BR147/9/7
/1-2

Memorial of Widow Connor of Cartron Kilerdoo to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for help for her and her
daughters who are in a distressed condition and to regain a plot at
Cartron Kilerdoo which she claims is rightfully hers, includes report
of James Walker on this memorial and also on sale of the land
wanted for a glebe at Mount Temple

Letter by Mr O'Bierne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, informing Palmerston that the last life on his lease of
Gortnaleck has died and proposing for a new lease of the plot

Letter from George King, third Earl of Kingston to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning the fisheries on the
Sligo coast, proposed harbour at Sligo as Kingston is to be
Commissioner on the Board of Fisheries, Palmerston should
consider renewing leases now Mr Ormsby Gore has died [last life in
many leases?] so as to keep the tenants quiet and more likely to vote
for Colonel King in the next election, 2 pages

Letter from Mr Arthur Gore of Oxfield, sligo to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, claiming that his brother, William has
not died and is still resident in New South Wales and so Arthur Gore
is still legally tenant at Clogbolly, 3 pages

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates:

Annual report of the Society For Promoting Education of the Poor
of Ireland

Letter from James Walker, agent to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning extension to inn [Half Way
House?], Castlegall cliff, Catholic tenants have forcibly stopped Mr
Scanlon, the surveyor measuring up a new road to Cliffony, 2 pages

Letter from Mr Soden of Mount Temple to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerned by rumours that the local
Catholic priests are pressurising flocks into giving money to buy
arms for an insurrection, secret meetings are being held every night
by the Catholics but Soden is unable to find out the contents of
these, suggests Palmerston raising a regiment on the estate so as to
remove able bodied men from the area, 3 pages

Printed resolutions of a meeting of the Catholics of Sligo,
applauding Daniel O'Connell and the setting up of the Catholic
Association and deploring the proselytising of the Hibernian Society
recently set up in Sligo: "leave the religious eduction of the Catholic
people to their enlightened, pious and exemplary Clergy, who are
more competent to the task than the entire host of Biblicals."

Letter from James Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the surveyor that was set upon by a mob at
Cliffony, 3 pages

Letter from George King, third Earl of Kingston to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, informing Palmerston that there
are no vacancies for boatmen in the "preventative service", 1 page

Letter from Mr O'Bierne to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning arrears of rent at Gortnaleck and
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BR147/9/11

BR147/9/12

BR147/9/13

BR147/9/14

BR147/9/15

BR147/9/16

BR147/9/17

BR147/9/18

Creevymore, includes covering letter to Palmerston from Graves
Swan

Letter from Owen and James Cassidy to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining that a new road is to run through
their farm at Ballyshannon

Letter from William Fausett to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing resolutions of the gentlemen merchant traders
of Sligo in favour of a bill for establishing a joint stock banking
companies

Letter from Owen Cassidy of Ballyshannon to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, distancing himself and his tenants from
the riotous actions of his tenants [against surveying new road?],
includes memorial from the Cassidy tenants that they have sworn
before a magistrate that they did nothing to obstruct anyone on the
land on behalf of Palmerston

Letter from Revd Charles Hamilton to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning finding teachers for Aghamlish
Schools, Catholics will only let their children go to schools with
Catholic teachers because of the fear of proselytisation but the
Model Schools Society will currently only train Protestant teachers.
The state should try to work with Priests instead of antagonising
them "If the Government could devise some plan for the payment of
R C Clergy by the state it would eventually effect more towards
neutralising the evils of Popery in this Island than probably any
other single measure", Hamilton's schools of St John [?Sligo] is
doing well as can be expected considering its limited resources, 3

pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning deeds showing rights to tithes at Aghamlish,
raising money, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cutting steps in to the cliffs at Castlegall,
pier at Mullaghmore, ejection of McGowan from Gortnaleck, Shelly
of Lisle refuses to give up possession, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, thanking Palmerston for their presents of pheasants,
china and a waterproof cloak, 1 page

Letter from Mr Gregory, secretary of the Hibernian Mining Society
to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
proposed railway south of Palmerston's Dublin estates, 1 page

Proposal from John King for a plot of land at Balllytivnan, 1 page

Memorial by Jane Henry of Sligo asking for an abatement of rent,
2 page

Letter from Revd William Armstrong, curate of Sligo to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for land in which to put
a school serving the villages of Ballinode, Ballytivnan, Newtown,
Anderson as they are threatened with ejectment of their current
premises, 3 pages
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BR147/9/21

BR147/9/22

BR147/9/23

BR147/9/24
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BR147/9/25

BR147/9/26

BR147/9/27

BR147/9/28
/1-3

BR147/9/29

BR147/9/30

BR147/9/31
/1-2

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plans for school at Castlegall, Cliffony and
Mount Temple, proposal for Abbey Quarter, Sligo, loans, 2 pages

Notes by Graves Swan on part of Ballytivnan which is up for
proposals after the death of Nicholson Ormsby, 2 pages

Letter from John Gilmartin to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reminding Palmerston of his promise to get him a
position in the water guard, 1 page

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Revd Armstrong [see BR147/9/18] needing
site for school no longer as Mr Irwin has offered him some, Jane
Henry will probably leave her house in Stephen Street, Sligo if she
is paid £40 for it [see BR147/9/17], map of Carbery, work on pier
at Mullaghmore, house for Kilmartin at Mullaghmore to be
enlarged, tenants of Ballytivnan, extension to Cliffony inn, 4 pages

Letter from Robert Wilmot Horton, Parliamentary Under Secretary
at the Colonial Office, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning the fate of William Gore [last name in a
lease of Clogbolly] who has been convicted of maliciously shooting
a soldier in New South Wales, 2 pages

Contemporary copy letter from Sir Thomas Brisbane, Government
House, New South Wales, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing copy of conviction of William Gore for
shooting Andrew Beattie

Letter from Mr Bernard of the Linen Board of Ireland to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, offering his assistance in the
setting up of linen manufacturing in Sligo, 2 pages

Letter from Edward Cooper of Markee Castle to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, hopes that Palmerston will stay
with them if he visits Sligo, 1 page

Letter from Richard Le-Poer Trench, first Viscount Clancarty, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, inviting Palmerston
to stay with him at Garbally, Co. Galway, 2 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, saying that it is too late to dibble the bent, encloses
estimate from Mr England for slate roofs for school houses and inn
at Cliffony, masonry work on Abbey Gatehouse, Mr McGowan and
Kelly refused to give up possession of Gortnaleck, port horses from
Mr Garry

Petition of Jane Henry of Stephen Street, Sligo to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent
because her property is worth less than it was when its lease began,
her husband has died and she has no form of income

Return of population of Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston's Sligo estates taken from records kept in Dublin Castle,

1 page

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning slating roofs of chapel (includes letter from
Hanly to Palmerston asking that something be done to improve the
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BR147/9/35

BR147/9/36
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BR147/9/37

BR147/9/38
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condition of Cliffony chapel), inn and Gilmartin's house, waiting for
maps of sites for proposed schools at Cliffony and Moneygold,
Castlegall steps still being cut; Abbey Gatehouse is progressing
well, looms and spinning wheels have been given out to deserving
people, 3 pages

Letter from James Whyte of Pilton House, Barnstaple, Devon to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking about the
fate of William Gore, the last life in the Clogbolly lease, 2 pages

Letter from Alexander Boton, proprietor of the Sligo Journal to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for an
abatement of the ground rent of a plot in Castle Street, Sligo, on
which the houses were so decayed that he had to pull them down
and is now in the progress of rebuilding, 2 pages

Letter from Miss J.D.Soden of Mount Temple to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking that one of Palmerston's
sisters become patroness of the Sligo school as the inspector of the
Ladies London Society for the Education of Irish Poor will not allow
patrons. The school is doing well and a teacher is being trained in
Dublin at the Model School of the Society for Promoting the
Education of the Poor in Ireland. There have been some problems
with the Catholic priests refusing their flocks to send children to the
school and one of Palmerston's tenants has not been attended by a
priest for three months because she sent a child to the school, 2

pages

Letter from Mr Bowles to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning state of work on new harbour, suggests
raising the sea wall as a better protection against bad weather, there
should be system whereby the peasants can dispose of their barley
without being tempted to have an illegal distillery this would do
more for Ireland than Catholic emancipation: "The whole country
swarms with military and revenue police ..... and they say that the
tribe is flourishing more than ever. What a school to train a
population for rebellion in and make them thoroughly disaffected
against government of which they know nothing except these
haranguing proceedings", 8 pages

Letter from Jane Rockford to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking that the headquarters of the militia be moved
from Boyle to Sligo: "I think if your Lordship was only to take into
consideration the number of young ladies in Sligo who are
absolutely despairing of our getting husbands your Lordship would
endeavour to the utmost of your power to relieve them"; together
with covering letter to Palmerston from James Walker

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning trustees for schools, tithes, proposal of
James Caffry for Chapelizod, Dublin; Hibernian Mining Company
and proposed railway at Rathmines, Dublin; Mr Macab[h]e of ?
Dublin has become insolvent through the misconduct of his son;
proposal from Michael Henry for Mrs Gilmore's plot in Radcliffe
Street, Sligo, 6 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, Mr Bolton's request for an abatement of Castle Street,
Sligo; visit of Mr Bowles to Sligo, progress of pier at Mullaghmore,
Abbey cottage and gate nearly complete, Castlegall steps are
finished, enclosed letter to Walker from the Mendicity Society
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BR147/9/40

BR147/9/41

BR147/9/42
/1-3

BR147/9/43

BR147/9/44

BR147/9/45

BR147/9/46

BR147/9/47

BR147/9/48

BR147/9/49

BR147/9/50
/1-2

BR147/9/51

asking for a subscription

Letter from Jonathan Black to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking him to become a share holder in the United
London and Hibernian Corn and Flour Company; includes copies of
printed prospectus

Printed proposal for establishing a Hibernian Society on the model
of the Highland Society, 3 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning leases of bogs in Sligo, applied for £5000
from the Commissioners for Public Works; raising a loan; trustees
of school to be minister and Bishop, application of Ballymote
dispensary for a subscription, proposal for Garden Lane, Dublin, 3

pages

Letter from Hannah Corkran to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning her poor state of health, her current state of
finances are so litigious that she cannot pay an unnecessary bill from
Mr Walker for buying fines of Mr Gore's plot? Reports by Graves
Swan and James Walker on Hannah Corkran's letter for Palmerston

Printed abstract of annual report of the subscribers to the Ballymote
dispensary asking for further subscriptions because of an increase in
those using the service and decrease in annual subscriptions, 1 page

Letter from Mr Bolton to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent of his plot in Castle
Street, Sligo, 3 pages

Letter from Lieutenant W.B.Lamb R.N. to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning fate of his father in law, William
Gore [last life of Clogbolly lease], sentenced to Botany Bay,
Australia for life, 2 pages

Agreement of John Higgins to sell Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, some land at Cartron Killerdo, 1 page

Agreement by tenants of Derrylehane to sell Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, fifty acres of bog, 1 page

Agreement by James and John Waters to sell 100 acres of bog at
Castlegowan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, 1

page

Agreement by Thomas and James Connolly to sell Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, 100 acres of bogland at
Clonarko, 1 page

Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning accounts of works at Aghamlish,
including Bunduff Road, England's [in charge of works at
Mullaghmore] delay with the pier is annoying the Fisheries Board,
includes letter from T.Young to Nimmo concerning works at
Mullaghmore? drying lime at Bunduff

Letter from H.Townsend of the Irish Fisheries Office, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning reports and charts
made by the Fisheries Commission [of Sligo?], 2 pages

1 Jul 1825

1825

9 Aug 1825

27

11 Jul 1825 -1

Aug 1825

15 Jul 1825

21 Jul 1825

23 Aug 1825

15 Sep 1825

15 Sep 1825

15 Sep 1825

15 Sep 1825

2 Oct 1825 - 7

Oct 1825

11 Oct 1825



BR147/9/52

BR147/9/53

BR147/9/54

BR147/9/55

BR147/9/56

BR147/9/57

BR147/9/58
/1-2

BR147/9/59

BR147/9/60

BR147/9/61

BR147/10

BR147/10/1
/1-3

BR147/10/2
/1-2

Letter from James Walker to Graves Swan concerning trying to gain
possession of plot ? held by Warren; Felix Connolly, schoolmaster;
reimbursement by the Linen Board for looms and wheels [for the
poor?], work on the pier at Aghamlish [Mullaghmore?]; work can be
begun on Cliffony school once the chapel is completed, 1 page

Letter from Alexander Lockhart of Mullaghmore to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning who is supposed to
be transplanting bent [reeds], 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Swan's failure to raise a loan for Palmerston,
3 pages

Letter from Mrs J.D.Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of works on the Cliffony school
which Mr England does not seem in a hurry to finish, 2 pages

Letter from Hugh Corrigan of Cliffony to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, complaining that Mr England has not been
making any progress on the inn [? extension to Half Way House,
Cliffony], complains that the revenue police are to be moved from
Cliffony to Grange, 3 pages

Letter from J.Topham, assistant secretary of the Society for
promoting the education of the poor of Ireland, to Graves Swan,
concerning the admittance of the master of Cliffony school, Mr
Connolly, to be trained at the Society's model school in Kildare
Street, Dublin, 1 page

Letter from William England to Graves Swan, concerning works at
Mullaghmore pier, includes measurement of pier

Printed notice of premiums at Cliffony linen and yarn market, 1
page

Letter from Mrs J.D.Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing list [returned] of attendance of girls at Mount
Temple school, she gave a dinner for the pupils and fed them meat
and handed out shawls, 3 pages

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mr Wynn's lease of Ennismurray Island,
demise of boglands, trying to buy bogland at Agahad not possible as
it is held by William Gallagher of Grange, concern of Fishery Board
over delay at Mullaghmore harbour, fishery reports, training of Mr
Connolly for Cliffony schools, proposal of Michael Curry, 6 pages

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Captain O'Bierne who has not long to live
and means to let Rundale Cottage, includes letter from O'Bierne to
Walker and a printed sale notice

Two letters from Edward Pemberton, assistant secretary of the Irish
Society, concerning schools spreading bible teaching through the
medium of the Irish language including a school on Palmerston's
estate at Tunnagh

8 Oct 1825

27 Dec 1825

14 Dec 1825

28 Oct 1825

2 Nov 1825

12 Nov 1825

27 Nov 1825

n.d. ¢.1825

28 Dec 1825

12 Oct 1825

1826

9 Jan 1826 - 13

Jan 1826

13 Jan 1826



BR147/10/3

BR147/10/4

BR147/10/5

BR147/10/6

BR147/10/7

BR147/10/8

BR147/10/9

BR147/10/10

BR147/10/11

BR147/10/12

BR147/10/13

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning debts of plot in High Street, Sligo, report of
the progress of Mr Young, superintendent of works, about building
road through Derrylihane, Grellagh and Castlegall and Bunduff, Mr
England is not making much progress with the pier at Mullaghmore
and does not pay his workmen and is behind slating roofs at
Cliffony, Cliffony chapel is nearly finished and the school house is
soon to start, 4 pages

Memorial written by labourers working on the pier between
Mullaghmore and Bunduff praising their employer, Mr Scanlon;
[note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, on reverse
of this memorial that Scanlon had probably written this
recommendation himself], 2 pages

Letter from Henry Goulburn, Chief Secretary, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, apologising that he cannot
appoint James Walker to the office of Clerk of the Crown of Sligo
as this post will not after all be created, 1 page

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning account of planting of bent, Mr Nimmo is
trying to relieve Mr England of his supervisory duties on
Mullaghmore pier, 3 pages

Letter from Mr James Campbell of the Commissionary General
Office, Dublin to Alexander Nimmo [surveyor in charge of works
at Mullaghmore and surrounds], concerning the character of Mr
Gray who has been recommended to be supervisor of building a
distillery at Sligo, 3 pages

Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning trying to remove Mr England from
his post at the Mullaghmore pier works, 3 pages

Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullaghmore pier,
bent planing at Derrylihane and Grellagh, 2 pages

Contemporary copy of report by Mr Minty of a storm at
Mullaghmore which washed away some of the unfinished harbour,

1 page

Letter from Mr Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, thanking Palmerston for the pheasants, damage to
Mullaghmore harbour, memorial of Mr Connolly, schoolmaster,
resident in the High Street, Sligo [not found], 2 pages

Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning work down by Mr England on the
Mullaghmore harbour project, 1 page

Contemporary copy of memoranda by Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, sent to James Walker, concerning appointment
of Mr Williamson as harbour master or water bailiff at Mullaghmore
working under Mr Nicholson, inspector of fisheries; work should

10 Jan 1826

Jan 1826

16 Jan 1826

29 Jan 1826

1 Feb 1826

6 Feb 1826

15 Jan 1826

18 Feb 1826

23 Feb 1826

Mar 1826

21 Sep 1825

29



BR147/10/14

BR147/10/15

BR147/10/16

BR147/10/17

/1-2

BR147/10/18

BR147/10/19

BR147/10/20

BR147/10/21

BR147/10/22

BR147/10/23

continue on planting of bent at Killcullogue, is the limestone of
good enough quality to be used for ornamental purposes?; roofing
of chapel at Cliffony; building schools at Cliffony and Castlegall
and planting trees around them; linen premiums, road from Grange
to Lyle; demise of boglands, 4 pages

Letter from Maurice Scanlon to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning works at Mullaghmore and Bunduff, 1 page

Note by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of the
amounts of abatement made in Bunduff before the recent works to
improve it, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullagmore pier; renewal of
Dublin leases; training of Felix Connolly to be a schoolmaster of
Sligo at the model school in Kildare Street, Dublin; plans for
schoolhouses; the only loan he is able to find is from Jews; Mr Hill
needs more money to make maps of Sligo, 7 pages

Letter from Maurice Scanlon to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, enclosing statement of works completed by Mr England
on the Cliffony hotel [Half Way House?], Mount Temple
schoolhouse, pier at Mullaghmore

Letter from Hugh Corrigan of Half Way House, Cliffony to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning renovations to
the inn and asking for a walled garden to be made, 2 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning methods of dibbling the bent; non payment
by Mr England of his workers on the pier; Moneygold [Mount
Temple] school house is unfinished, although Mrs Soden had twenty
six children, sketch of proposed Cliffony school; premium for linen
manufacture; police are to move out of Sligo market house; Owen
Wynne has problems getting his tenants to pay rent of Ennismurray
island as its only value was for making whisky which the water
guard have clamped down on recently; Mullaghmore limestone to
be experimentally polished; cutting turf at Aghagad bogs; proposed
road from Lisle to Grange; Captain O'Bierne to surrender lease of
Creevymore and Barnadarig; garden at Halfway House inn; Bunduff
road and sluice; Linen Board have been applied to by the Cliffony
committee for looms and wheels for the poor; proposal for John
Lane, Sligo, 4 pages

Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, of his
reply to a letter from James Walker of 11 Mar, concerning
Moneygold school; Cliffony chapel; Cliffony market house;
Cliffony school; harbour masters house; Halfway House garden;
leases of Ennishmurray island; O'Bierne's lease of Creevymore;
Mullaghmore harbour; embankment of Cartron river; sluice and
embankment of Bunduff and road to Ballyshannon,

Notes by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, as to the
price of Captain O'Bierne's lease of Creevymore, 4 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning map of Carbury; paying off Mr England's
debts to his workers, proposal for John Lane, Sligo

Invoice from William Clarke to Henry John Temple, third Viscount

16 Feb 1826

Mar 1826

1 Mar 1826

4 Mar 1826

17 Feb 1826

11 Mar 1826

20 Mar 1826

Mar 1826

18 Mar 1826

7 Mar 1826
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BR147/10/24

BR147/10/25

BR147/10/26
/1-2

BR147/10/27
/1-2

BR147/10/28

BR147/10/29

BR147/10/30

BR147/10/31
/1-2

BR147/10/32

Palmerston, for copying a map of Carbury

Memorial from James McGarricle of Cliffony to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for a house so that he can
practise his trade as a smith locally as his current residence to be
made into Cliffony school, together with covering letter from James
Walker to Palmerston

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning O'Bierne's lease of Creevymore, fair at Sligo
Abbey; payment to Mr England's labourers, England promises to
finish the pier, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, encloses notes by Mr Minty on the boundaries of
Bunduff; purchase of plot in Cliffony; Mount Temple school house
is progressing; work on Gilmartin's house at Mullaghmore pier and
Cliffony school house; slating of Halfway House inn; road to
Mullaghmore pier; embanking of Cartron river; road from Grange
to Lisle; roof of [Cliffony] chapel is nearly finished; work has
started on rebuilding damage to the pier; Bunduff sluice and
embankment; Cliffony linen market: "I have no doubt that if your
Lordship's tenantry were kept from whisky making that the linen
manufacture would succeed well and give all their numerous brood
full employment", 3 pages

Petition from the tenants of Captain Jones of Aghamlish asking that
they may be let off paying tithes to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, includes draft reply from Palmerston refusing
this request

Petition from Dennis O'Connor of Tunnagh to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, complaining of having to pay tithes, 1

page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning maps he is sending of Cliffony and
Mullaghmore harbour by Mr Hill, estimate by Mr Nimmo for
completing pier at Mullaghmore sent to Mr Donnel the new engineer
on the project [replacing Mr England?]; tithe demands; looms and
wheels from the linen board; loan to Mr Gore of Cloghbolly; fair or
market at Sligo Abbey, 11 pages

Letter from Mr England to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, blaming the bad weather on the lack of progress on
work on the pier and asking that he should continue to be engineer
in charge of the project, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Captain O'Bierne's lease of Creevymore
[encloses rent]; furnishing of hotel [Half Way House, Cliffony?];
building works on Cliffony chapel and school, Mount Temple
school; map of barony of Carbury; attempts against paying of tithes
by tenants; ejectment of Mr McGowan of Gortnaleck, Mr Wynne
and rent of butter market in Sligo; Moneygold school, 3 pages

Letter from Owen Wynne of Hazelwood, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for an abatement of rent of the

31

15 Mar 1826 -
20 Mar 1826

27 Mar 1826

6 Apr 1826

1 Apr 1826 - 24
Apr 1826

4 Apr 1826

13 Apr 1826

24 Apr 1826

3 May 1826

22 Apr 1826



BR147/10/33
/1-3

BR147/10/34

BR147/10/35

BR147/10/36

BR147/10/37

BR147/10/38

BR147/10/39

BR147/10/40

BR147/10/41

BR147/10/42
/1-3

BR147/10/43

BR147/10/44

butter market in Sligo, Ennismurray; Lower Shannon lease, 2 pages

Letter from Robert Holmes, Collector of Quit Rents, Sligo to Graves
Swan, concerning patents to hold a fair at Sligo Abbey, including
contemporary copy of letters patent of 1603 to hold fair in Sligo,
also covering letter to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, from Graves Swan for Holmes' letter and enclosure

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning finishing work on hotel [?Cliffony];
accommodation for revenue police; ejection of McGowan from
Gortnaleck, Killcullogue; resetting of leases; sketch is being made
of Lisle to Grange road; Bunduff sluice, 4 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning sketch of Lisle/Grange road by Mr Minty,
furnishings at Cliffony hotel; lease of mill at Barnadarig; the miller
of Grellagh has run away, he is said to be involved in whisky
making;

Rundale cottage [formerly O'Bierne's] has been let, 3 pages

Letter from Mrs Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Mount Temple school house, the house of
Mary Hog, the school mistress, has no furniture and her salary is so
small that she is leaving, 4 pages

Letter from Revd F.Greene of Drumcliffe to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for help in establishing a school
to serve the Castlegarron and Grange areas, 3 pages

Letter from E.J.Cooper to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning candidature in the Sligo election, 2 pages

Contemporary copy of letter from William Hill, Postmasters'
General office, to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning establishment of stagecoach service between Sligo and
Derry, 1 page

Letter from Graves Swan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, sending £1000; deed of Captain O'Bierne's lease of
Creevymore, 3 pages

Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning works at Cliffony and
Mullaghmore, planting sand banks with bent; Castlegall road;
altering course of Grange river; willows planted at Grellagh; cutting
of lime at Derrylihane road; estimate and report on work completed
at Mullaghmore pier; recommends building a flour mill at Grellagh,
7 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning accounts of work dibbling the bents,
building Lisle to Grange road

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning completing harbour at Mullaghmore;
completion of Moneygold school at Mount Temple; Cliffony chapel
is nearly finished; Cliffony schoolhouse is ready for slating, 3 pages

Letter from Messrs Bosanquet and Company of Lombard Street,
London to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking
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29 Apr 1826 -

11 May 1826

May 1826

21 May 1826

19 May 1826

1 Jun 1826

2 Jun 1826

26 May 1826

21 Jun 1826

14 Jul 1826

15 Jul 1826

30 Jul 1826

24 Aug 1820



BR147/10/45
/1-2

BR147/10/46

BR147/10/47

BR147/10/48

BR147/10/49

/1-2

BR147/10/50

BR147/10/51

BR147/10/52

BR147/10/53

BR147/10/54
/1-2

BR147/10/55

BR147/10/56

BR147/10/57

BR147/10/58

for areference for Mr Black of Sligo who wishes to open an account
with them, 1 page

Memorial of Owen McDonagh to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning a dispute over a division of land
at Lark Hill, Knocknasfushoge, includes covering letter to
Palmerston by James Walker, about this matter

List of leases forwarded to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, 1 page

Letter from Olivia Sheridan to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for a lease of Old Market Street, Sligo, which
her late father, Patrick Graham used to hold, 1 page

Statement of account of undertenants of Creevykeel by Mathew
Clancy, 3 pages

Letter from William Barker to Sir Robert Gore Booth, asking Gore
Booth to recommend him to be tenant under Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston at Castlegarron, includes covering letter
from Gore Booth to Palmerston

Letter from Revd Graham Crugier of Calry, Sligo to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking for help in building a
school at Searden, 3 pages

Poem by Mrs Soden on the opening of the Mount Temple school at
Moneygold, 1 page

Letter from Mr Nicholson, Inspector of Fisheries, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, proposing that Palmerston puts
money into encouraging fishing on his estates, 3 pages

Letter from the Dominican monks of Sligo to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking for assistance in making repairs
to their convent and Abbey, 1 page

Letter from Eneas MacDonnell of Westport, Co. Mayo, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, asking Palmerston to
subscribe to the Mayo school and chapel and enclosing offprint of
speech by McDonnell: Ireland Revived read at a meeting held at
Mayo Abbey on 16 Jul 1826

Letter from Thomas Neillis to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for a lease of a plot in Cliffony, 1 page

Petition of John Leaden of Gortnaleck to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, asking for Palmerston's help with some people
who have illegally been herding their cattle on his land, 1 page

Letter from Edward Burke of Mount Temple to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Mary Gowan who was living
rent free on a cabin on his land, but is now married to the
schoolmaster and able to pay rent but refuses to do so, 1 page

Petition of Mary Parks to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, complaining that she sublet some of her plot in Sligo to
Edward Kelly but he refuses to pay her any rent, 2 pages
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19 Aug 1826 -
30 Aug 1826

12 Oct 1825

27 Sep 1826

26 Aug 1826

30 Sep 1826 - 1

Oct 1826

14 Oct 1826

4 Oct 1826

15 Oct 1826

6 Oct 1826

19 Sep 1826

11 Oct 1826

n.d. ¢. Oct 1826

4 Oct 1826

3 Oct 1826



BR147/10/59

BR147/10/60

BR147/10/61

BR147/10/62

BR147/10/63

BR147/10/64

BR147/10/65
/1-2

BR147/10/66

BR147/10/67

BR147/10/68
/1-2

BR147/10/69
/1-2

BR147/10/70

Petition of Widow Scanlon of Mullaghmore to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, concerning a dispute she is having with
Mr Gilmartin who had forcibly taken her garden from her, 1 page

Letter from G.Dodwell to James Walker, concerning new road to
Castlegarron extending to Clogbolly, 3 pages

Letter from Mary McGowan of Gortnaleck, to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, complaining that she has not been
restored to her entire holding at Gortnaleck as some of the adjoining
mountain is not included, 1 page

Proposal by Patrick Mullogue for an inn on Castle Street, Sligo, 1
page

Draft letter from Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, to
Mr Harold Townsend of the Board of Fisheries, concerning grant set
aside by the Fisheries Board for the building of Mullaghmore
harbour which Palmerston does not wish to use; instead he would
like the Fisheries Board to help with purchasing fishing boats, 7

pages

Letter from Harold Townsend of the Board of Fisheries, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, replying to Palmerston's
letter of the 29 Oct 1826 concerning Mullaghmore harbour, 2 pages

Letter from Felix Connolly, school master of Cliffony school, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, reporting of
progress of the school and complaining of the excess zeal of Mr
Young, includes copy of Palmerston's reply to Connolly: "the age of
darkness is passed and the Priesthood of Ireland will find that their
arm is powerless to arrest the advancement of knowledge and that
by vain endeavours to stay the progress of instruction they will only
lose their own authority", 3 pages

Note by Revd William Armstrong recommending John White of
Ballytivnan as a person deserving of charity, 2 pages

Annual report of the Mendicity Association of Sligo, 1 page

Printed rent roll of Sligo plots to be sold by George King, third Earl
of Kingston, together with covering letter from James Walker to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston

Letter from the Society for promoting the education of the poor

in Ireland, to Mrs Soden of Mount Temple, concerning a report by
the Society that Cliffony school was conforming to the Society's
standards in the matter of reading scriptures, together with covering
letter to Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, from Mr
Soden, mentioning that Miss Plunkett is being trained to be a teacher
and that Mr Connolly has returned to teaching at Cliffony school but
threatens to leave at the end of term

Letter from R.W.Lumley [writing on behalf of Oddie and Forster,
solicitors] of Cary Street, London, to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning opinions of Mr Bentley
[?barrister], as to whether Palmerston is barred from selling his Irish
and Yorkshire estates, includes copies of opinions of Mr Bentley
which are based on line of possession through the issue of Hannah
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n.d. ¢. Oct 1826

6 Oct 1826

2 Oct 1826

12 Oct 1826

28 Oct 1826

7 Nov 1826

13 Nov 1826 -

22 Nov 1826

3 Oct 1826

6 Nov 1826

21 Nov 1826

28 Oct 1826 -

13 Nov 1826

24 Feb 1826
Dec 1826
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BR147/10/71

BR147/10/72

1

BR147/10/73

BR147/10/74

BR147/10/75

BR147/10/76

BR147/10/77

BR147/10/78

BR147/10/79

Corall, 3 pages

Letter from Mr Minty to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, reporting on state of works including building plots at
Cliffony, new route for Cartron stream, Gilmartin's house at
Mullaghmore; bad storms have destroyed some of the works at
Mullaghmore and eleven boats, Minty has written to Mr Nimmo for
advice as to repairs; road from Grange to Lisle is coming along well;
has bought wheel for rail road at Derrylihane; has visited the school
at Cliffony, the local priest has left and some of the children have
returned to school, 4 pages

Letter from Edward Pemberton of ?The Society for promoting the
education of the poor in Ireland, to Joseph Kincaid, concerning
progress of schools in Ireland and the Society's lack of funding,
asking for this letter to be forwarded to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, 2 pages

Letter from John Fleming, MP for South Hampshire, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning the condition of a
cutter which is to be sold at Southampton, Hampshire, 3 pages

Letter from Jane Henry to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for an abatement of a plot in Stephen Street,
Sligo, 1 page

Letter from Felix Connolly, schoolmaster of Cliffony school, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning small
number of pupils at the school, the Catholic priest Father Hanley
[who was very opposed to the school] has left and his successor has
not said anything against the school, Mr Young has not been visiting
the school during school hours [as directed to by Palmerston],
although he has declared himself in control of the school which puts
Connolly as a Catholic? in a difficult position, 3 pages

Letter from E.Nicholson, Inspector of Fisheries, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning damage done to
Mullaghmore harbour through storms, 2 pages

Letter from Revd Roger Burne, priest of Drumcliffe to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, regretting that Palmerston
would not present the petition of the Catholics of Drumcliffe asking
for extended civil rights and complaining about the method of
religious education in schools, not opposed to education but to The
Society for promoting the education of the poor in Ireland, who fund
and train teachers for Palmerston's schools: "the system [of the
Society] is viewed amongst us as a crude and mischievous scheme
conceived and matured for the covert purposes of proselytism," 4

pages

Letter from Mr Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tithes, repairing breaks in pier and sluice,
school at Cliffony not yet finished but Walker would like to scale
down the plans as only seven or eight attend, all offspring of the
police, setting of leases of Castlegarron, Barnadarig, Cartron Plank,
Mr Young is bent planting, McGreevy's work on Cliffony chapel is
better than that of Scanlon the architect, 4 pages

Letter from Mr Minty to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning draining of Tunnagh lake, plan of Cliffony,

4 Dec 1826

24 Nov 1826

23 Nov 1826

12 Nov 1826

6 Dec 1826

17 Dec 1826

15 Dec 1826

24 Dec 1826

25 Dec 1826
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BR147/10/80

BR147/10/81

BR147/11

BR147/11/1

BR147/11/2
/1-2

BR147/11/3

BR147/11/4

BR147/11/5

BR147/11/6
/1-2

BR147/11/7

Mullaghmore pier has not suffered as much as Minty originally
thought after the storms, eleven children are attending Cliffony
school, only one of them is not offspring of the police, 4 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lease of Cartron Plank, Father Hanley has
left the parish and has been replaced by a more pro protestant one
who is likely to be positive towards Palmerston's schools, 1 page

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, recommending that Mr McGreevy should be in charge
of finishing the inn at Cliffony as he is better than Scanlan, 2 pages

Bundle of letters to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Sligo estates

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning freeholders, planing bent at Cliffony,
Mullaghmore pier, possible site for a school at Gortnaleck but as
Cliffony school is not really established yet there is no point in
starting a new project, the new priest at Cliffony is inclined to be
liberal but is under instruction from his bishop about the teaching of
scriptures to Catholics in schools, 4 pages

Letter from Felix Connolly, schoolmaster of Cliffony school, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning
religious education and offering his resignation over making the
children read the scriptures without commentary in the school,
commends the Catholic priest for his enlightened attitude towards
education; includes draft reply from Palmerston decrying Connolly's
attitude as ignorant and childish

Letter from Mr Minty to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning damage to Mullaghmore pier through
flooding, Cartron bridge stream, numbers at Cliffony school are
slowly rising, the new priest is very keen to heal breaches over the
issue of school attendance, 4 pages

Letter from Revd Charles Hamilton to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning the Sligo Mendicity Society and
a Society for the Employment of Competent People to Read the
Scriptures to the Peasantry [to counteract those Catholic priests that
do not allow children to read scriptures in schools]

Direction for sending trees from Edinburgh to Sligo, 1 page

Letter from Alexander Nimmo to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, concerning finishing Cliffony hotel [includes
estimate from William O'Hara], damage to Mullaghmore pier not so
bad, Bunduff sluice bank, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning plan for schoolhouse, insults to the man
employed by Palmerston to read the scriptures to the illiterate,
values of farms at Barnadarig and Castlegarron, proposes that the
Maxwells' are a deserving protestant family and should be given a
plot at Barnadarig: "[protestants] are in general better tenants and
keep their houses and persons cleaner and in better order than the
others [Catholics]", 4 pages
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BR147/11/8

BR147/11/9

BR147/11/10

BR147/11/11

BR147/11/12

BR147/11/13

BR147/11/14

BR147/11/15

BR147/11/16

BR147/11/17

BR147/11/18

BR147/11/19

BR147/11/20

Letter from Mr Minty to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of Mullaghmore harbour is going
well despite bad weather, grand jury have approved a new road from
Cliffony to the sea, Derrylihane road, Cliffony school, 4 pages

Letter from Mr John Nimmo to his brother Alexander Nimmo,
concerning visiting the works at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

Letter from Sir Robert Ferguson to Henry John Temple, third
Viscount Palmerston, thanking Palmerston for his support for a
mailcoach between Sligo and Derry, 3 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning tenants disagreeing with new division of
plots in Castlegarron and Barnadarig, recompense to Mr Scanlon for
works on the pier and Cliffony and Moneygold [Mount Temple]
schools, payments to Felix Connolly, schoolmaster, slating of new
houses, clearing of Castle Street, Sligo, 3 pages

Letter from Felix Connolly, schoolmaster of Cliffony school, to
Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, resigning from his
post as schoolmaster, 3 pages

Letter from Mr Minty to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning progress of work on Derrylihane road,
repairing of sluice, Mullaghmore pier, road from Grange to Lisle,
Cliffony hotel, schoolmaster has resigned and the scripture reader
is getting a more positive reaction, 4 pages

Letter from Revd William Armstrong to James Walker,
recommending William Campbell to be the new schoolmaster at
Cliffony, 1 page

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning suspension of building works, Derrylihane
limestone, Derry to Sligo mailcoach, work continues on Cliffony inn
and house for schoolmaster, scripture reader, salary for schoolmaster
is too low to attract good candidates, coal has been found in the yard
of Cliffony inn, Mount Temple school flooded, ejected some
squatters from St John's Lane, Sligo and from Castlegarron,
proposals for High Street, Sligo and Barnadarig, 4 pages

Letter from James Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning lease of Moneygold, 1 page

Letter from Maurice Scanlon to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, asking for more money for his work at Cliffony,
Moneygold and especially for being manager at Mullaghmore pier
works, 3 pages

Report of the managing committee of scripture reader's activities in
Sligo, 7 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning gales, work at Mullaghmore pier, bridge
over Cartron river, Cliffony inn, decisions to be made concerning
new schoolmaster at Cliffony, Castle Street, Sligo, 3 pages

Memoranda by Henry John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston,
concerning Sligo estates, including payment of workmen, ejecting
tenants of Kilcullogue, wall to be built around mass house

24 Mar 1827

26 Mar 1827

9 Mar 1827

10 Apr 1827

11 Apr 1827

28 Apr 1827

30 Apr 1827

3 May 1827

10 May 1827

11 May 1827

May 1827

6 Jun 1827

Nov 1827
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BR147/11/21

BR147/11/22

BR147/11/23

BR147/11/24
/1-2

BR147/11/25
/1-3

BR147/11/26
/1-2

BR147/11/27

BR147/11/28
/1-2

BR147/11/29
/1-2

BR147/11/30

BR147/11/31
/1-5

BR147/11/32

[?Cliffony], Cliffony inn, lime kiln near Ballyshannon, reclamation
of Grellagh, Bunduff embankment, Mullaghmore sand hills and
harbour, 14 pages

Copy of The Western Luminary, reporting dinner given in Sligo for
John Lawless "Honest Jack Lawless', includes toast to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, for his enlightened views as to
the teaching of catechism in Cliffony school, 4 pages

Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning new road between Sligo and Ballyshannon,
2 pages

Letter from James Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning state of agriculture, 2 pages

Letter from Harold Townsend of Irish Fishery Office, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing estimate for building
a hooker for Mulllaghmore harbour

Letter from Revd West, vicar of Aghamlish to Henry John Temple,
third Viscount Palmerston, asking that a living can be found for
West without clerical duty so that Aghamlish can be given to a man
both younger and in a better state of health, includes draft reply
from Palmerston

Letter from A.Plunkett, school mistress of Cliffony school, to Henry
John Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning Cliffony
school, protestant children are upset that the scriptures are not read
in the school, there are over one hundred children in the school and
she needs an assistant and more writing materials to cope, loss of
some of her salary due to the school no longer being under the
auspices of the Society for the education of the poor in Ireland,
inclosed copy [in Palmerston's hand] of agreement between
Palmerston and Dr Barker, Roman Catholic Bishop of Elphin, over
the management of Cliffony schools

Pencil sketch and estimate by Mr McGreevy for roofing of Mr
Gilmartin [?harbour masters] house at Mullaghmore, 1 page

Letter from John Simpson of Chapel Lane, Sligo to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, enclosing his card and asking
to be considered for the post of schoolmaster at Cliffony

Letter from H.R.Raye, coast guard at Mullaghmore, to Henry John
Temple, third Viscount Palmerston, concerning lighting on the pier,
includes sketch of proposed arrangement for hanging the lamp

Letter from Mrs Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning hoping that Mount Temple school will not
be removed from under the auspices of the Society for promoting the
education of the poor in Ireland because of the issue of reading
scriptures, Revd West is dying and worried as he has heard that his
successor is improper and drinks, 4 pages

Estimates from Hampshire shipbuilders for building a fishing cutter
for Mullaghmore harbour

Letter from Mr Young to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning cutting turf to heat schools, cutting bent at

23 Nov 1827

18 Nov 1827

18 Nov 1827

21 Nov 1827

3 Nov 1827
Nov 1827

6 Nov 1827 -

Nov 1827

Nov 1827

13 Nov 1827

20 Nov 1827

28 Nov 1827

Dec 1827

5 Dec 1827
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BR147/11/33

BR147/11/34

BR147/11/35

BR147/11/36

BR147/11/37

Grellagh, 2 pages

Letter from Patrick Roche of Cliffony to James Walker, tendering
for a contract to plant bent at Mullaghmore, 3 pages

Letter from Mrs Soden to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning Revd Maxwell, proposed new vicar of
Aghamlish; Mount Temple school, 1 page

Report of the Mendicity Association of Sligo, 1 page

Report of the Committee of the Scripture Readers Society of Sligo,
5 pages

Letter from James Walker to Henry John Temple, third Viscount
Palmerston, concerning breach made in the wall of the harbour at
Mullaghmore, 2 pages

1. See also BR113/10/9-10 and BR147/11/31

9 Dec 1827

10 Dec 1827

7 Nov 1827

5 Nov 1827

30 Dec 1827
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